TEL. 128 LAW OFFICES OF P. O. BOX 267
JEWETT & JEWETT

MASONIC TEMPLE
LACONIA, NEW HAMPSHIRE

June 33,1950,

THEO S. JEWETT
STEPHEN S. JEWETT

My, Hovard Langley,Selectman,
Gilmanton,N.H,

Re; Loon Pond Hoad Parking Ordinance,
Dear #r, Langley;-

Herewith find enclpsed proposed parking
ordinance for your'examination and appreoval. It shodld be
passed by a majority of the Selectmen., After that it should
be recorded in full with the Town Clerk and also to make it
fully valid shohld be published in the newspaper at least
twice like in the Laconia Yitizen, You shohld also have
appropriate signs either on or betwéen each pole from 6 to 13

gimilar to this;-

NO PARKING,
Town Ordinance,

Fine $20.00

If the wording of the Urdinance is not satisfactory
you can change it.

Very truly yours,

ts8]



